
SAMTRANS 

CORRESPONDENCE 

as of 6-7-2023



From: Mass Transit
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Mass Transit Magazine May/June 2023
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:01:45 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click onlinks from unknown senders.

Mass Transit Digital Edition

MassTransit Digital Edition | View online

June 6, 2023

 

 

 

Your May/June 2023 issue of Mass Transit
is now available online. VIEW >>

SUBSCRIBE to more leading edge content
from Mass Transit Digital Edition!

 
 
ISSUE HIGHLIGHTS
 

 

 

 

 
How Sound Transit Controls
Train-Borne Noise

By diving deep into noise-
measurement data and tapping
industry expertise, Sound
Transit has refined its wheel
and rail maintenance programs
to keep assets in a state of
good repair.

 
Special Report: 2023 Trends
in Passenger Rail

Renewal appears to be the
overarching trend with
significant federal investment
coming in for station
improvements and rail vehicle
replacement, as well as work
progressing on expansion and
maintenance projects.
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One of the Best Transit Tools
of the Future is an Old Friend
- The Bus

Bus rapid transit is the fastest
growing mode of transit in the
U.S. and is leading how the
nation prioritizes its mobility
landscape.

 
The Future of Paying for
Public Transit Will Bring
Better Connections

Transit systems in Milwaukee,
Wis., and the Tampa, Fla.,
area reflect the industry’s wider
move toward payment systems
that support equitable efforts,
including fare capping, and
provide for a more connected
regional approach to fare
collection.

 
What Kind of Big Impact Will
a New Minibus Have on
North America’s Small Bus
Market?

The new-style transit bus can
provide transit agencies with
flexibility required to operate
various services and support
lower emission goals, but its
wider adoption will depend on
how well policy challenges can
be navigated.
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